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MEMORANDUM

AGENDA ITEM #16

DATE: FEBRUARY 1, 2010
TO: COUNCIL MEMBERS
FROM: STAFF

SUBJECT:  CORRESPONDENCE AND ATTENDANCE FORM

Information only.
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ASSEFF, Patricia P
Governor’s Appointee

BATES, Margaret P
Vice Mayor, Lauderhill

BLYNN, Michael P
Councilman, North Miami
BROOK, Scott CC
Govemor’s Appointee
CARRUTHERS, Heather P
Monroe County Commission
GUNZBURGER, Suzanne P
Broward County Commission
KELLEY, Joseph P
Mayor, City of Opa-Locka
LIEBERMAN, Ilene P
Broward County Commission
NEUGENT, George P
Monrce County Commission
PEREZ, Marta P
Governor's Appointee

RIESCO, Jose P
Governor's Appointee

RITTER, Stacy P
Mayor, Broward County
SCUOTTO, Joseph P
Deputy Mayor, Sunrise
SORENSON, Katy P
Miami-Dade Co. Commission
WALLACE, Paul P
Governor’'s Appointee
WALTERS, Sandra P

Governor’s Appointee
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Ex Officio Members —

DONN, Gary *
Florida Dept. of Trans.

GOODRICH, Joan P
Economic Development

Liaison

GRAY, Tim P
Dept. of Environmental

Protection

WATERS, Bert P
SEWMD

P = Present

A = Absent

D = Designee Present
* = Excused Absence

- = Not Yet Appointed

CC =Via Conference Call

** Please note - July & August Meetings Executive Committee Only



